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 ADDENDUM TO BID DOCUMENTS    
 
 
SOLICITATION 

   
RFP No. B-17-36 False Alarm Monitoring & Billing Services 

ADDENDUM No. 2 BID OPENING DATE 
02/23/17 at 

2:00 PM EST TODAY’S DATE 2/13/2017 

To All Bidders: 

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued bid documents and/or given for informational purposes, 
and is hereby made a part of the bid documents.  Please attach this addendum to the documents in your 
possession and acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the bid form. 
 
 

• The updated deadline for receipt of requests for information is 5:00 pm EST on Wednesday, Feb. 15, 
2017. 

 
 
RFIs (25 of 25) 
Answers are in bold type. 
 

1. On page 26… evaluation criteria, what are the value percentages assigned to each of the following… 
a. Best Overall Solution/Approach,  
b. Firm’s Qualifications and Experience,  
c. Client References and Past Performance,  
d. Innovations and Value Adds and  
e. Local Preference 

The Town uses a Best Value approach in evaluation scoring which does not use point allocations. The 
Evaluation Committee member ranks the proposals in an order of 1, 2, 3, 4 and so on with #1 being the 
top ranked and so forth.  A summary ranking sheet of all evaluator rankings adds up the ranking totals 
for each proposal which determines the final committee ranking where the lowest score is the highest 
ranked firm and so forth. 
 

2. Does price have a consideration, point value/percentage in the evaluation criteria? 
Revenue sharing is considered in the evaluation of best overall solution; see above answer.  
 

3. What is expected date for evaluation committee meeting?  
The Town of Davie Purchasing webpage for this solicitation will be updated when this information is 
available. 
 

4. Who is the current vendor providing services?  
Public Safety Corporation d/b/a Cry Wolf 
 

5. When was the original contract with this vendor signed?   
January 2011, #2011-004 
How many extensions has the Town exercised? 
(2); April 2014 / #2014-54 // January 2017 / #2017-005 
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6. When does / did the current agreement expire?  

April 5, 2017  
Were extension(s) available for the Town’s consideration in the current agreement?  
No 
 

7. What is the current revenue split with the vendor?   
0 - $50,000…………….38% 
$50,001 - $100,000……26% 
$100,001 and above…..18% 
Please specify if different for Police and Fire.  
PD & FD SAME SPLIT. 
 

8. What CAD and RMS system is used by Police and Fire?  
Police uses OSSI.  Fire uses Firehouse RMS and Premier CAD. 
 

9. How much did the Town pay the current vendor in both  
Fiscal Year 2014?  NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2015?  NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2016?  NOT AVAILABLE 
 

10. How many new permits were issued in  
Fiscal Year 2014? NOT AVAILABLE  
For Fiscal Year 2015? NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2016?  NOT AVAILABLE 
Total Accounts / Current: 21,164 = Residential: 15,758 // Commercial: 5,406  
Please break out by Police and Fire. 
 

11. What was the amount billed for new permits for  
Fiscal Year 2014?    NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2015? NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2016? NOT AVAILABLE  
Please break out by Police and Fire: NOT AVAILABLE 
 

12. What was the amount collected for new permits for  
Fiscal Year 2014?  $39,390.01 
For Fiscal Year 2015? $29,534.56 
For Fiscal Year 2016? $25,213.67 
Please break out by Police and Fire: FD N/A  
 

13. How many renewal permits were issued for  
Fiscal Year 2014?  NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2015? NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2016?  NOT AVAILABLE 
Please break out by Police and Fire: Renewal permits were not part of the contract. 
 

14. What was the amount collected for renewal permits for  
Fiscal Year 2014?  NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2015? NOT AVAILABLE 
Fiscal Year 2016?  NOT AVAILABLE 
Please break out by Police and Fire: NOT AVAILABLE  
 

15. What was the amount billed for renewal permits for  
Fiscal Year 2014? NOT AVAILABLE  
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For Fiscal Year 2015? NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2016?  NOT AVAILABLE 
Please break out by Police and Fire: Renewal permits were not part of the contract 
 

16. What were the total number of alarms for  
Fiscal Year 2014? 4,860 
For Fiscal Year 2015?  4,837 
For Fiscal Year 2016?  4,848 
Please break out by Police and Fire: NOT AVAILABLE  
 

17. What were the total number of False Alarms for  
Fiscal Year 2014? NOT AVAILABLE  
For Fiscal Year 2015?  NOT AVAILABLE 
For Fiscal Year 2016?  NOT AVAILABLE 
Please break out by Police and Fire: NOT AVAILABLE 
 

18. What was the amount billed for False Alarms for  
Fiscal Year 2014?  $202,575 
For Fiscal Year 2015? $209,350 
For Fiscal Year 2016? $211,150 
Please break out by Police and Fire: NOT AVAILABLE 
  

19. What was the amount collected for False Alarms for  
Fiscal Year 2014?  $169, 835   
For Fiscal Year 2015? $175,563 
For Fiscal Year 2016? $163,900 
Please break out by Police and Fire: NOT AVAILABLE 
 

20. What is the number of residential false alarm units in the Town?  
15,758 
 

21. What is the number of commercial false alarm units in the Town? 5,406 
Total residential housing units: 37,306  
Total businesses units: 4,012 
 

22. What were the total number of permits issued for alarms in 2016?   
21,164 
What was the dollar amount collected for these?  
$25,213.57 
 

23. Are alarm permits required for both Police and Fire Alarms?  
Fire does not require an alarm permit today. 
 

24. What were the total number of Police Alarms in 2016? 
4,848    
What was the total dollar amount charged for these alarms?   
$211,150 
What was the total dollar amount collected for these alarms?  
$163,900 
 

25. What were the total number of Fire Alarms in 2016?  NOT AVAILABLE 
What was the total dollar amount changed for these alarms?  NOT AVAILABLE 
What was the total dollar amount collected for these alarms? NOT AVAILABLE 
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